THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

JEFFREY S. MOQUIN
CHIEF OF STAFF

Signature on File

June 30, 2020
TO: Barbara J. Myrick, General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Jeffrey S. Moquin
Chief of Staff
SUBJECT: 2019-2020 EVALUATION OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

In accordance with your Employment Agreement, The School Board of Broward County,
Florida executed on June 15, 2016, Section 2 states that your employment shall be
renewed and automatically extended for one year at the end of each year of the
Agreement if the General Counsel’s evaluation by The School Board is satisfactory or
otherwise effective or higher as defined in the General Counsel Evaluation Guidelines.

After review and calculating the average of all of the School Board Member’s evaluation
overall ratings, the results indicate that your overall score is 2.87, which equates to a
performance rating of Effective for the 2019-2020 fiscal year.
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